Decker, Kelly

From: Barrett, William

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 11:10 AM

To: Knight, Heather; Decker, Kelly

Cc: Curran, Tim

Subject: AMMO ORDER

Attachments: IL State Bid 2023.pdf; P-28798 JPMC Ammunition Contract Executed 211022 Redacted (1).pdf;

Redacted ISP Master Ammo PO.pdf; Ammo Legistar Draft -May 2023.docx

Kelly/Heather-
Attached is the state bid ammo pricing and state ammunition co-op/contract.

| also completed the draft for legistrar. Please review that as | guessed on the contract # based off the attached
documents.

Please contact me asap if | need to amend or updated anything.
Thanks !

Here are the numbers:

#1

e 114,000 rounds

e  Winchester model #Q4172
e  9mm Luger 115 grain

e State bid- $219/1000

e $24,996.00

#2
e 62,000 rounds
e  Winchester model #Q3131
e 5.56mm 55 grain
e State bid- $398/1000

e 524,676.00
#3
e 11,000 rounds
e  Winchester
e 5.56mm 64 grain bonded
e State bid- $889/1000
e $9,878.00
#4

e 33,000 rounds
e Simunition



e 9mm FX Marking Cartridges
e State bid $295.00
e $9,735.00

Please let me know

William Barrett #7112
Training Sergeant| SRT | Range Master| Professional Development and Training Section

City of Naperville | 1350 Aurora Avenue | Naperville, IL 60540
Office: (630) 305-5479| barrettw@naperville.il.us




